OTG Consulting, PLLC “Engineering Stability, Safety, and Vision”
Geotechnical ® Consulting Engineers e Quality Control NC Registered Engineering Firm P-1855

March 13, 2024

Johnny
Wimberly Builders, LL.C
Reference: Foundation Evaluation - Projection

1120 Nutgrass Road
Bunnlevel, North Carolina
OTG Project Number: 01-304

Dear Johnny:

OTG Consulting, PLLC (OTG) was onsite, as requested on March 11, 2024, to evaluate the concrete
footing projection. It is OTG’s understanding that the county inspectors did not evaluate the footing
projection when the foundation was prepped for concrete placement. Based on our recent site visit, the
footing has a 6-inch projection beyond the 12-inch CMU block foundation wall. The CMU wall has
vertical reinforcing steel every 4 feet on center, which are filled solid with concrete. The footing
projection and the constructed CMU foundation walls observed meet the 2018 NCRC.

Respectfully,
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